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k'ashington , D . C . 20555 'J

O
Attention: Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Dennis L. Zietann, Chief
Operati.1g Reactors Branch #2
Division of Operating Reactors

References: (a) License No. DPR-3 (Docket No. 50-29) /
(b) YAEC letter to USNRC dated March 22, 1979 O

(kTR 79-37) Contingency Plan for Yankee Rowe 'r
(c) USNRC letter to YAEC dated May 17, 1979

Request f or additional Contingency Plan information
(d) USNRC letter to YAEC dated July 3,1979

Request for licensing review fee

Dear Sir:

Subject: Additional Contingency Plan Information

Your letter, Reference (c), request additional ir #ortation
relative to the Yankee Rowe Security Contingency Plan. You indicated
that submittal of this information was necessary to complete your
review of the plan. Accordingly, we are enclosing an entire copy
of the Yankee Rowe Modified Amended Security Plan. Chapter 8, the
Contingency Plan, has been revised and now incorporates the necessary
information addressed in your request. The changes have been
identified by a vertical line in the right hand margin. In addition
to these changes, and to be consistent with the other Yankee Security
Plans, we have changed the title to read Yankee Rowe Security Plan.

This information is considered proprietary and shall be withheld
from public disclosure pursuant with 10 CFR Section 2.790(d).

A Class III licensing review fee of $4000.00 is enclosed in
accordance with 10 CFR 170.22. This fee was requested by the
Office of Administration, License Fee Managecent Branch in Reference (d).
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United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission July 9, 1979
Attention: Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation Page Two

Yankee Atomic Electric Company believes that the Commission's
revised fee schedule is illegal, and has petitioned for review thereof
to the U. S. Court of Appea* s for the Fif th Circuit. Accordingly, the

, license fee filed herewith is submitted under protest, and withcut
waiver of the Company's right to contend that it should be refunded in
whole or in part.

We trust this revised occurity plan meets your requirements.
Should you have furt er questicas, please contact us.

Very truly yours,

YANKEE ATOMIC ELECTRIC COMPANY

Robert 11. Groce
Licensing Engineer
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